
Draft Minutes 
 

Town Facilities Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 25, 2010 

John J. Sullivan Independence Hall 
725 Old Post Road 

Fairfield, Connecticut 
 

Members Present:  Mr. Kelly, Mr. Gallagher, Mr. Pesci, Mr. Galle, Mr. Jones, Mr. Speciale, Mr. Sapone, 
Mr. Convertito 
Members Absent:  Mr. Briks, Mr. Demartino 
Others Present:  Ms. Crowley, Mr. Morabito 
 
I.  Call To Order 
  Mr. Kelly called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. 

Mr. Galle made a motion to change item 3 to 2.  Mr. Gallagher seconded the motion.  It was 
approved unanimously. 

 
II.  Update on PBC 

Mr. Kelly asked if the cost of the air conditioning could be recouped and if a meter could be 
installed.  Mr. Speciale asked if there could be a breakage fee.  Mr. Galle said that this is 
something for the recreation commission to decide. Mr. Convertito is concerned about how it 
will be regulated.  Mr. Kelly asked if a lock could be put on it.  Ms. Crowley said that the existing 
room has no screens and you get flies if you leave the door open.  She said this is why air 
conditioning is important.  Mr. Speciale asked if there were fans in the room.  Mr. Gallagher said 
there were fans in the room. 

 
III.  Update on FWMS 

Mr. Sapone said he would recommend Option D, which is a two story addition on the L‐wing. He 
reported that the existing science rooms will be demolished.  The art rooms will be moved as 
will the boilers.  They will install two new high efficiency boilers which will replace the existing 
four boilers.  An auxiliary gym will be added.  The second story will recover space for more class 
rooms.  The Library Media Center will be one level.  The nurses area will be expanded. They 
voted to have an auditorium but it will jut out into the parking lot.  The parking area will have to 
be reconfigured.  The cafeteria will be increased by 1/3.  The faculty dining room will be 
reconfigured.  The cost will be $24,203,000.  Code upgrades for ADA compliance will be done.  
Mr. Gallagher asked how many classrooms will be added.  Mr. Sapone said twelve full size 
classrooms and six ¾ size classrooms will be added.  Mr. Gallagher asked in the auxiliary gym will 
be big enough for a basketball court.  Mr. Sapone said it will be big enough for a basketball 
court.  Mr. Sapone said Option D meets the Ed Specs for an 840 pupil school.  He said the Board 
of Selectmen will have a special meeting on Wednesday Jan. 27, 2010.  The Board of Finance will 
meet on Feb. 2, 2010. 

 
IV.  Update on SPSBC 

Mr. Speciale said that they are waiting for Board of Finance approval for the Osborne Hill project 
to be paid. He reported that there are drainage problems at Osborne Hill School which may 



need additional funds.  He also said that Sherman School may have a drainage issue. Mr. 
Gallagher asked if we could get the town engineers involved.  Mr. Kelly said that it was possible 
and that he will work with the building committee on this issue.   
Mr. Kelly said he will verify that the transfer of $23,000 from Sherman bond to the Osborne Hill 
bond will be on the Board of Finance agenda. 

 
V.  Update on SBC 
  Mr. Kelly reported on the status of permits.  He reported that conservation has put a stop order  

on the project. Ms. Jacobson said there was no pre‐construction order.  She is now reviewing 
updated drawings and will have a pre construction meeting. 
Mr. Kelly said that the drawings are ready to be submitted to the Bureau of Schools.  He said the 
boiler has been repaired and bids have been received for a new one.  He said that it was decided 
to go with a patch until the end of the year.   
Mr. Gallagher said the neighbors received flyers from the engineering firm informing them that 
they wanted to do a survey of their property.  The neighbors have requested that they get 
copies of the survey.  Mr. Convertito said that the letters should be sent from the building 
committee with a return receipt.   
Construction meetings started – the meetings are on Thursday mornings at 8:15 a.m. 

 
VI.  BOE Construction Budget 

The $2,300,000 request for funding was discussed. Mr. Gallagher said that the town charter 
requires a building committee when the request is in excess of $1,000,000.  He said the building 
committee should come up with what they need in terms of a dollar amount.  Mr. Gallagher said 
he is not opposed to the work per se but thinks a building committee should do feasibility 
studies and get bids. 
Mr. Sapone said that the items were already on a scheduled maintenance program.  Mr. 
Convertito said that this leaves a lot of money on the table.  He said it is only ½ of the projects 
and asked why we don’t do the whole thing.  He would rather see jobs done all in one shot.  Mr. 
Sapone said that this is not the way scheduled maintenance programs work.  
Mr. Gallagher said we need to finish the manual so procedures are legislative.  He asked for 
input on how the budget allocation process should work with building committees. 

 
VII.  Approval of Minutes 

Mr. Gallagher made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting.  Mr. Speciale  
seconded the motion.  It was approved unanimously. 

 
VIII.  Public Comment 
  No public comment. 
 
IX.  New Business 
  Mr. Kelly said that the TFC needed some engineers/civil engineers to be on the commission.  He  

asked that the commission members think about anyone they could recommend. 
 
X.  Adjourn 

Mr. Gallagher made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Galle seconded the motion.  The 
meeting was adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 
John Convertito, Secretary      Ellen Marks, Recording Secretary      



 


